
DATE: June 24, 2024 

TO: Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM: Vince Musacchio, Deputy City Manager, Infrastructure Development 

RE: COMMUNICATION – Council Meeting / June 25, 2024 

Item 17, Report #25 

Kirby Road Extension – Memorandum of Understanding for Bat 
Habitat Compensation 

Background 

The purpose of this Communication is to provide Mayor and Council information 
regarding bat habitat associated with the Kirby Road Extension. 

As per request at Committee of the Whole (2) on Tuesday, June 18, 2024, the Mayor 
requested information on the compensation requirements for the existing bat habitats, 
specific to what the bat habitat findings were on the existing lands.  

Staff have confirmed that the Memorandum of Understanding has an approximate cost 
of $1.2 million for the compensation lands and services.  

Attached to this communication is a map identifying the trees that were found as 
habitats for bats. 

Attachment 

1. Species at Risk Map

For more information, contact Roberto Sguassero, Director of Infrastructure Delivery, 
ext. 8749 

Respectfully submitted by 

Vince Musacchio, Deputy City Manager, Infrastructure Development 
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Data Source: Contains pub lic  sec tor inform ation m ade
availab le from  the Ministry of Natural Resources and  Forestry
(LIO). Contains inform ation m ad e availab le under th e Toronto
and Reg ion Conservation Auth ority (TRCA)’s Open Data
Licence v 1.0. Contains pub lic sector inform ation m ade
availab le und er The Reg ional Munic ipality of York 's Open Data
Licence. Contains inform ation lic ensed  under the Open
Governm ent Licence - Ontario. P rod uced b y LGL Lim ited
und er License w ith  th e Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources
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